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MEMORANDUM
 Contact Information: 
M. Denise BishopTO: 	 Exceptional Student Education Directors (850) 922-3727
  Student Services Directors 
 bishop@tempest.coedu.usf.edu 
K12: 2005-86FROM: 	 Bambi  J.  Lockman  

DATE: 	 June 30, 2005 

SUBJECT: 	 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PAPER NO. FY 2005-8 NONVERBAL TESTS  

  OF INTELLIGENCE 


We are pleased to announce that the Technical Assistance Paper (TAP), “The Use of Nonverbal 

Tests of Intelligence” is now available.  This TAP supports the mission of the Florida 

Department of Education to improve student rates of learning and provides school and school 

district personnel with information essential to the use of nonverbal tests of intelligence.  We 

hope you find the attached information helpful.  Additional copies of the TAP may be 

downloaded at http://www.firn.edu/doe/commhome/tap-home.htm. 


If you have questions or need additional information please contact Denise Bishop. 

BJL/mdb 

cc: 	 School Psychology Supervisors 

School Psychology Trainers 


BAMBI J. LOCKMAN 
Chief 
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